



Qualification

- MA (English)
- MA (History)
- BA
- AIETA EFLU
- French Certificate -Alliance Française de Bangalore.
- Advance Diploma in Spanish
- Independent Research - Birmingham City University, UK
- **CELU Spanish** UNLP, La Plata, Argentina
- **TEFL Certified** Post Graduate Diploma in Dual Specialization – TEFL Canada (Online)
- **PhD** (Pursuing in Academic Writing)
- Certificate in Spanish Language and Culture (CSLC) - IGNOU

<u>Work Experience –</u> <u>25 Years</u>

- 2015 Present Assistant Professor -Center for Management Studies, JAIN(Deemed-to-be University)
- 2013-2015 Lecturer – CMR College Bishop Cottons Boys' High School (Part-Time)
- 2010-2013 Lecturer – St. Joseph's

Mr. MaheshwaranJayapaul

Assistant Professor & Course Facilitator

Specialization: English, Spanish and French Email: maheshwaran_j@cms.ac.in

LinkedIn:www.linkedin.com/in/maheshwaran-jayapaul-4395b4146

Career Summary

An ELT professional with a flair for languages, MaheshwaranJayapaul, is a multi-linguist teaching foreign languages and craving to become a polyglot – Spanish, English, and French.

He is keen on developing pedagogies for teaching foreign languages on par with the CEFR pattern across the globe. He has studied the Spanish Language examinations like CELU in Argentina with DELE in Spain. He has completed a study on Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) – TEFL Canada.

He is a Post Graduate in Dual Specialization to achieve accurate Lesson Planning, Pedagogy, and a thorough study on Business English & Young Learners. He further possesses a high degree of English and Spanish Fluency to manage students and maximize learning opportunities in a diverse classroom setting.

He is part of the Cambridge curriculum as an EFL, ESL with experience handling YLE, KET, PET, FCE, BEC, BULATS, and CAE for Foreign Nationals and aligned with the British Council IELTS Examinations.

He has Extensively travelled across UK, Europe, and Latin America for academic purposes.

Research Interest

A Comparative Study of the Relative Efficacy of Product VS Process Approach to Teaching Writing.

Research Publications

Difficulties in Translations from Spanish to English and Vice Versa, Think India, UGC Care Journal, ISSN: 0971-1260 Vol- 22 – Special Issue -6-Oct-2019

Articles / Case Studies

TESOL For Globalization Presented- November 2015, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)

Consultancy / Projects

-NIL-

Books / Chapters

Spanish - Made Simple for You !

College of Commerce.

- 2006-2010 English Center Freelance Soft Skills Trainer
- 2000-2006
 Verification Head Quality Control & Voice
 Coach Mainstay
 Teleservices Privat Ltd.
- 1995- 2000 Administration -Landmark Groups – Saudi Arabia.

Courses Facilitated

- Spanish
- Communicative English
- French

<u>Member on Committees /</u> <u>Editorial Boards</u>

-NIL-

<u>Professional</u> <u>Memberships</u>

- TEFL Canada
- InstitutoCulturales Norteamericana de Jalisco,Mexico
- Instituto Hispania

ISBN: 978-93-91260-68-2

Activities

21st Century Education and Teaching 'Webinar' organized by TEFL Canada.

Recognition / Awards

A distinction in PG Diploma in TEFL - Dual Specialization from TEFL Canada – November 2020

Seminar/ Conferences Attended

11 International and National Conferences and Webinars aAttended:

S.N.	Title of Conference	Institute Full Name & Location	Paper Presented	Year
1	NAAC Experts	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to- be University)	Participated	2020
2	ELT: Course Planning Tools for Hybrid Classroom Teaching & Learning	Center for Management Studies, JAIN(Deemed-to- be University)	Participated	2020
3	Impact of COVID on Entrepreneurship	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to- be University)	Participated	2020
4	International Research Conclave	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to- be University)	Participated	2020
5	International Webinar 21 st Century Education and Teaching	TEFL Canada	Participated	2020
6	International Conference	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to- be University)	Participated	2019
7	International Conference	Center for Management Studies, JAIN (Deemed-to- be University)	Participated	2019
8	VII Jornadas, 2018 Como LenguaSegunda y Extranjera	UNLP La Plata Argentina	Teaching English as a Second Language in India	2018
9	VII Jornadas, 2018 Como LenguaSegunda y Extranjera	UNLP La Plata Argentina	Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language.	2018
10	Gender Studies National Conference	JyothiNivas College	Participated	2017
11	National Conference TESOL for Globalization	JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	TESOL for Globalization	2016
12	Coursera Certification	Georgia Institute of Technology	Build Your	2020

			Professional EPortfolio in English	
13	Coursera Certification	Mc Master University – UC San Diego	Learning How to Learn: Powerful Mental Tools to Help You Master Tough Subjects	2020
14	Coursera Certification	UC Davis	Spanish Vocabulary: Cultural Experience	2020
15	Coursera Certification	UC Davis	Spanish Vocabulary: Meeting People	2020